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Mr. Thomas Freeman, Jr.
Assistant Director
Maintenance craft Division

Aperican postal Workers
Union, APL-CIO
817 14th Street, N.W.

weshington, D.C. 20005-3399

SelEmho L JUL17 1988
e e Jo
- SECTICN 275~
- SUBIECT _LEpVE

LSRR S

" Re: H. Davis o

Dear Mr. rreemén:

On June 25, 1985 and again

Lznsing, MI 48924 .

uaCc-43-C 1880

on July 3, 1985, we met to discuss

the above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of the
contractual grievance procedure.

The issue in this grievance is whether the grievant was

properly compensa

ted for work and leave hours for the week

february 2, 1985 to February 8, 1985.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed that when a PTF
employee has been previously granted annual leave, such
jeave will not be unilaterally chenged to a nonscheduled

day, solely to m

day of work at the straight time rate.
the grievant will be compensated

above consideration,

ake the PTF available for an additional

Based upon the

at the overtime rate for rours worked on February 8,

1985.
for February 4. 1985 should

please sign and return the
your acknowledgment of agre

Sincerely,
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Y %uriel Alkens
rzbor Relations Department .

@

1n addition, payment for 8 hours of annual leave

be made.

enclcsed copy of this letter as
ement to settle this case.
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Thomas treeman, Jr.

Zssistant Director

traintenance Craft Division

American Postal YOrkers
Union, AFL-CIO
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